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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 2:32 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: BL-12-00002 Stillwell

BL-12-00002 Stillwell 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 



KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KlTIITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Building Partnerships - Building Communities Fax (509) 962-7682

July 26, 2012

Ken Stillwell
11616 zs" Ave. E
Tacoma, WA 98445

RE: Stillwell Boundary Line Adjustment, BL-12-00002

Map Number
Map Number

19-20-21000-0002
19-20-21000-0021

Parcel Number
Parcel Number

548634
798634

Dear Mr. Stillwell,

Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed boundary line adjustment and hereby grants
final approval to the referenced application. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note the
following items involved in completing the process:

1. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works Memo for additional information.

2. Final packet has been submitted to the Assessor's Office on June 29, 2012 to finalize the boundary line adjustment.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact our office at 509-933-8274.

Sincerely,

CC via E-Mail to:ChuckCrusecruseandassoc@kvalley.com
John Backstrom john@spnw.com

BL-12-000 12 Roberto Master File @ \\arda \Teams\CDS\Projects\BLAs\BL 20 12\BL-12-000 12 Roberto
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RUSE
&ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

.STILLWELL/BACKSTROM BLA DESCRIPTIONS
7/2/12

Backstrom New Description
t':,

The Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 21, Township 19 North, Range 20
East, W.M., 'in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington;

AND ParcelB of that certain survey recorded June 5, 2012 in Book 38 of Surveys, page 19,
under Auditor's File No. 201206050011, Records of Kittitas County, Washington; being a portion
of the Southwest Quarter ofthe Northeast Quarter of Section 21, Township 19 North, Range 20
East, W.M.,in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington;

EXCEP":Parcel A of that certain survey recorded June 5, 2012 in Book 38 of Surveys, page 19,
under Auditor's File No. 201206050011, Records of Kittitas County, Washington; being a portion
of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 21, Township 19 North, Range 20
East, W.M., in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington.

StillwelL New Description

The Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 21,
Township 19 North, Range 20 East, W.M., in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington;

AND Parcel A of that certain survey recorded June 5, 2012 in Book 38 of Surveys, page 19,
under Auditor's File No. 201206050011, Records of Kittitas County, Washington; ~~ing a portion
of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 21, Township 19 North, Range 20
East; W.M., in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington;

EXCEPTParcel B of that certain survey recorded June 5, 2012 in Book 38 of Surveys, page 19,
under Auditor's File No. 201206050011, Records of Kittitas County, Washington; being a portion
of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 21, Township 19 North, Range 20
East, W.M., in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington.

~
'Y

217 E. FOURTH • P.O. BOX 959' ELLENSBURG, WA 989260 (509) 962-8242



KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KIITITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Building Partnerships - Building Communities Fax (509) 962-7682

March 14, 2012

Ken Stillwell
11616 28th Ave. E
Tacoma, WA 98445

John Backstrom
4105 Airport Way S.
Seattle, WA 98108

Chuck Cruse
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926

RE: Stillwell Boundary Line Adjustment, BL-12-00002

Map Number
Map Number

19-20-21000-0002
19-20-21000-0021

Parcel Number
Parcel Number

548634
798634

Dear Mr. Stillwell, Mr. Bacstrom and Mr. Cruse,

Community Development Services is in receipt of the above referenced application. The application has been deemed
complete and preliminary approval is hereby granted. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note
the following items must be completed prior to fmal approval of the boundary line adjustment and must be submitted to our
offices for review:

1. Final acreage of both parcels needs to be included with new legal descriptions provided.

2. Full year's taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement ofthe Kittitas County Treasurer's
Office.

3. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works comment memos for information regarding additional
requirements.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509) 962-7637.

~Ja16
Dan Valoff
Staff Planner

COMMUNITY PLANNING· BUILDING INSPECTION· PLAN REVIEW· ADMINISTRATION· PERMIT SERVICES· CODE ENFORCEMENT· FlRE INVESTIGATION



K:ITTIT.A.S COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Dan Valoff, CDS r:;;.J
Christina Wollman, Planner"
March 14, 2012
Stillwell BL-12-00002

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment and finds that it
meets current Kittitas County Road Standards.

Our department recommends final approval with the following conditions:

a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926
G:\Eng\Development\BLA and SEG\BLA\Stillwell BL-12-00002\BLA FINAL.doc

TEL
FAX

(509) 962-7523
(509) 962-7663



KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNlTY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
4J I N. Ruby St.. Suite 7, Ellensburg, 'IV t\ 98926

CJ)j;@;CO,KIHITAS.\vA.US
Office (5D9) %2-7506

~:UyjjdingJ>1IItflersbJp"-Buildin:t1C()IJ1l'tlUIlitic:s~ 2.. Fa.x(509) 962-76g2
____ ••'••••••.••• '1I1w.-__ ~---.-.---

'RECEIVEDJUSTl\tfENT
JAN 25 ZOlZ

NOTE: If thts Bmmaary Lint! Alljus/men! is between mllitiple property owners, seek legal eu/vi mTp.S Ca~~TY
conveyance a/property. This form does not legally cOl1veJ' prllpaty. . CDS

BOUNDA.RY
(Ar/ius/ment of lot lines resulting in no new lots, as tleJlrtful by KCC 16.OlU)55)

Please type or prl:nt clCllrly in ink-Attach additiouaJ sheets as necessary, Pursuant to KCC :t5A.tfJ.040, acomplete
application is determlned within 28 da)'sof receipt of the appUea.tion suundtt)!) packet and fee, The following Hems
must be att.ached to the Ilppliclliiou pucker.

Note: a separate application most he filed for eaeb boundary Ilne adjustment rl~quL'St.
Q Unified Site Plan or existing lot lines and proposed 101lines with distances of all existing structures, access points,

well heads antiseptic drainfields.
Q Signatures of'all property owners.
Q Narrative project description (include as anaebmcm): Please include at minimum the following information in your

description: describe prqjeet sizevIoeatie», water supply, sew'age disposal trod all qualitative features of the
proposal; include ever)' clement of the proposal In 11lCdescription.

Q For tzrelhninarv app:roval, please submit n .&kctchcontnining the followiogelcmcnlS.

I. Identifythe boundary of the segregation:
<I. The boundary lines and dimensions
b. Sub-Parcel identification (i.e, Parcels A, 13,C Of Lots 1,2, 3, etc.)

2, Show all existing lmililiogs. welt heads and drain tlelds m)d imfic:atetheir distances from ilie origmalex.terior
properly lines AND frollllhc proposed property lines. If you have a copy of an origins! survey, please attach.
A new survey wi l.lnot be needed until preliminary approval has beef) granted.

J. Provide legal descriptions fbreach proposed tax parcel and identifY by letter or Humber use on the map.
Example: Parcel

4. A ~ The North 15 feeloftbe West 4(10 feet of the Soulbwest quarter ofilie Sooiliwcst quarter oftbe So.uthwest
quarter of Section 02'; To\vnship 20 North; Range! 6 East; W,.M.; Except the West 30 feet thereoffor mads.

C for tinal §Pll132.Ylll (ant required for initial application): Legaldescriptinns of the proposed Ims, Of a recorded survey.

:$225.00
$90.00
S65.00s125c()O

Al'l'LICATlON l"J£ES:
Kittitas COO lit)' Community Development Services (KCCDS)
Kittitas COUllty Department of Public Works
Kiltilas County Fire Marshal
Kiitita!J CQUIlI}' Public Health Dcpflrtment EnvironmcnU'll.. Heal lb _, _
Total tees due for thisappll(~atioll (One <::heekmade p'tyable to KeCDS)'$505:00

JAN 25 2012

FORM l.A..~1'RKYIS1tp:I.;t4<-20J I
Page 10(3



~ntat!tPt!mn
¥J,g(fttt,

~t>"'''' BC(.Jc.~1vow\
_.~1!6 f1i'tFf! .vJ1 S •.....

5(~(. UJIr~oa:_ ..",
_~_M ·.~51~~l't lki::.-jlo· 0'1'13 c
,.~-dP~@ s~l\LA'. Co*'.

S~t iitddr.cstlfpl'tlJlltny;

Name:

2.

Address:

Email Address:

r~'LQ~.A:·.'i. W.~. 7i~Yl:fi:S
G~?Ji:Z:F-'d33i ...' ....
U!lPa17l2c .1?e:~"GL2l£lL~e{.~ff/

Nllme:

4.

5.

6.

of:!



8. £~jsting 3nd Proposed Lot Information

Original Parcel .umOcr{s) & creage
(J parcel number ~t 11M)

l:l~UI- 2:1 0 b - DaDa. •.. 40 ,~()
lct-~ ~~IDOO - 00(...1 - I l). co,

Apl'UCANT IS: LoWN8R __ P'URClfASER

I:W Acreage
(Survey \lnl•......---:J Pg --->
34?OD
It+.oo

LESSEE . CJnn:R

AltfHOIU7..A'1'fQN
9. Application is h rrcby made for pcrmir(s) to authorize the activities described herein, I certify that 1 am familiar

wirh the information contained in this applicalkm. and that to the best of my kn wled.gc and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the
proposed activities. T hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, t.he right 10 enter the
above-described location to inspect !he propo. cd and or completed work,

NOTICE: Kittitas ounty docs not guarantee a buildabJe site, lega.l Access avallnble \ ater or eptie areas, for
parcel recelving approval for a BouniJary 'Line Adjustment

All corre.mondellce ami notices will hi! l"I("~nlitted ii) lite Land Owner ·o{Record ami {'Dries sent If' the fW1ltoriwd
.agellt or c(lfllacl I!,ersofl, as applicable.

Signature of uthorizcd Agent:

(REQUIRED if indicated on ft'

x1f~~.,~~C

TJUi:AStJllKR'g OVFf

ignsture Qf Land Owner of Record

[,Ie IJ#~-T""St"", -}01!.-(lii~~ 8", _0- ~=----_
. b~tl\ <?()MMUNJT~ DEYf:LOI'~H:N'I'SRRVICESR":vu:w

( ) Tins BLA meets the requirements of'Kirutas County Code ( h.16.0 .055).

Deed Recording Vol. __ Page __ Date ·*Survcy Required: Yes __ No 2<-
Card #: ~ Parcel Creation Dare:--- ------.--- ----'-- ------
La ISplit Date: ~_

Preliminary Approval Dale: _ 3j.J..!:j~/20.

Final Appro <1D3te: -:111-& ItA:> i~ __

Page 3 Qf}



Na9"37'S8"W
1058,64'

I.
,r:>
I",....
1'-

UU/949.17 sq.ft.
4.17 o.cres

o
--

7/609.17 sq,ft.
0.17 o.cr'es

®

.' .! = .;4CO

)

S89'37'58"£
173.14'

SOO'1 S·06·W
45.00'

S89'37'58"E
16S'()O'



KITTITAS COUNTY

KITTITAS COUNTY PERMIT CENTER
411 N. RUBY STREET, ELLENSBURG, WA 98926

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

(509) 962-7506

Account name:

Applicant:

Type:

Permit Number

BL-12-00002
BL-12-00002
BL-12-00002
BL-12-00002

PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT

(509) 962-7698

025084

STILLWELL, KENNETH R ETUX

check # 19788

Fee Description

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT MAJOR

BLA MAJOR FM FEE

PUBLIC WORKS BLA

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH BLA

Total:

RECEIPT NO.: 00013369

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

(509) 962-7523

Date: 1/25/2012

Amount

225.00

65.00
90.00

125.00

505.00
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